

Borough of Wallington Mayor and Council Regular Public Session Minutes Thursday, March 16, 2023, 6:30 PM, Civic Center

Mayor Dabal started the meeting at 6:32 PM by reading the OPMA meeting notice, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and an invocation.

<u>Roll call</u>: Members Present- Ivanicki, Preinfalk, Androwis, Balik, Sadecki, Dabal. Members Absent-Rachelski. Borough Attorney Allen and Administrator Kazimir were present.

Hearing of Citizens: The meeting was opened to the public for comment.

John Rebecky- Expressed concern of cars running red light on Locust Ave.

Eugene Drzal- Requested the "use turn signal" sign be returned to the intersection of Main/Midland. Spoke about parking on grass ordinance. Sidewalk Conditions around Wallington.

Ms. Bielski- concerned about the parking lot at the Transfiguration Church.

Public session was closed at 6:52 PM with no other concerns of the public.

<u>Communications</u>: Motion to refer all communications to the proper agencies by CW Preinfalk, Seconded by CW Ivanicki. All communications were referred to the appropriate parties for their consideration by an affirmative vote of the 5 councilmembers. There were no votes against or abstentions.

*Wallington Emergency Squad's 2nd Annual Mother's Day Flower Sale

<u>Ordinances</u>: After a brief discussion about the Library Building progress, Ordinance 2023-02 was introduced by CW Preinfalk and seconded by CW Ivanicki.

Ordinance 2023-02: bond ordinance to appropriate an additional sum of \$425,000 for the construction of a new public library in, by and for the borough of Wallington, in the county of Bergen, New Jersey, to appropriate a public library contribution and authorize the issuance of bonds to finance such additional appropriation, and to provide for the issuance of bond anticipation notes in anticipation of the issuance of such bonds.

A roll call vote was taken all 5 members present voted in favor of the Ordinance introduction. Vote passed 5-0-0.

Non-Consent: There were no non-consent items.

<u>Resolutions</u>: The following resolutions were adopted with a 5-0-0 vote, motion by CW Ivanicki, seconded by CW Balik.

Resolution No. 2023-090: Authorizing Payment of Bills

Resolution No. 2023-091: Approving the Transfer of Funds For 2022



Borough of Wallington Mayor and Council Regular Public Session Minutes Thursday, March 16, 2023, 6:30 PM, Civic Center

Resolution No. 2023-092: Resolution Appointing Catherine E. Mcfarland As A Crossing Guard for The Borough of Wallington.

Resolution No. 2023-093: Resolution Appointing Jozef Gusciora As A Crossing Guard for The Borough of Wallington.

Resolution No. 2023-094: Resolution Approving Final Certification of Length of Service Award Program (LOSAP) List For 2021 For Borough of Wallington Volunteer Fire Department Members and Borough of Wallington Volunteer Ambulance Corps Members.

Resolution No. 2023-095: Resolution Appointing Dianne Cannon as A Crossing Guard for The Borough of Wallington.

Resolution No. 2023-096: Resolution Authorizing the Borough Administrator and The Borough Attorney

Applications: The following raffle applications were approved by resolution. Unanimously 5-0-0.

HSO WALLINGTON HS	23-0301
WALLINGTON LITTLE LEAGUE	23-0302
WALLINGTON PTA	23-0303
WALLINGTON ENGINE CO. 202	23-0304

Old Business: There was no old business.

New Business: There was no new business.

<u>Closed Session</u>: The Meeting went into closed session by motion of CW Ivanicki, seconded by CW Preinfalk, all members present voted in favor 5-0-0.

Topics of negotiations and contracts discussed.

A unanimous vote was held to end closed session.

Meeting Adjourned at: 9:30 P.M.